0Oi1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

EPROC Associates
P.0. Box 1266
Sci ttsdale, Arizema 8R2E82

Gentlemen:

we have ncred that the plugging bend on file which covers vour
Martin Stamp©el #1 well located in Unit 0, Section 3-26N=16 isg

‘n ihe name of EPROC Associates and the latost C-110 filed is

in the name of EPROC Associates and Martin 011 & Gas Company.

Our rules require that the operatcr of record on a well must be
exactly the same as the operator cn the bord, W! 1 vou, trerafore,
blease refile Form C-104 (Revised 1/1165) changing the name of

the cperator on this well to "EPROC Associates'.

Youss very truly

Emery C. Arnclc
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: DCC. Senta Fe, New Mexico



